TELEPHONE (401) 253-6900

KEVIN M. LYNCH
Chief of Police

March 23, 2022

TO: Steven Contente, Town Administrator

FROM: Kevin M. Lynch, Chief of Police

Bristol Police Bepartment Do®

395 METACOM AVENUE <« BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND 02809

POLICE

SUBJECT: Erica Pacheco, East Bay Fish Company, 465 Wood Street, Request for

a Victualling License

-Mr. Contente;

Lieutenant Wozny has reviewed the petitioner’s request for a Victualling
License, and | agree with his recommendation that we find no reason why the license
should not be granted, provided that all laws and ordinances governing this practice

are followed. Please see attached recommendation.

Respectfully submitted,

4
mn M. Lynch
Chief of Police
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Bristol Police Department

395 METACOM AVENUE BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND 02809
TELEPHONE (401) 253-6900

KEVIN M. LYNCH R
_ Chief of Polic; :
MEMORANDUM
TO :CHIEF KEVIN M. LYNCH DATE: (03-22-2022
, VIA :PROPER CHANNELS

FROM'  :LIEUTENANT ROMAN WOZNY

SUBJECT :EAST BAY FISH COMPANY, 465 WOOD ST. REQUEST FOR
) VICTUALLING LICENSE

Sir,

Erica Pacheco from East Bay Fish Company, 465 Wood St. is requesting a victualling license for
her business. The following is the requested hours of operation: '

e Tuesday through Thursday 9:00am to 7:00pm
e TFriday ’ 9:00am to 7:00pm
e Saturday 9:00am to 6:00pm
¢ Sunday through Monday : ‘ Closed

After speaking with Ms. Pacheco and reviewing this petition, there is no known reason to deny
the approval of this victualling license, provided that all laws and ordinances governing this
practice are followed.

Re_spectﬁﬂly sﬁlbmitted,

Lt Roman Wozny

Eieutenant Roman Wozny
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